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Annexe 2 – Useful Links 
A / B / C / D / E / F / G / H / I / J / K / L / M / N / O / P / Q / R / S / T / U / V / W / X / Y / Z 

A 

Apprenticeships www.apprenticeships.org.uk 

B 

Benefit Fraud http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/Dl1/Directories/DG_10026666 

C 

Cabinet Office http://www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/ 

Careers Advice - 
England http://nextstep.direct.gov.uk/ 

Careers Advice - 
Scotland http://www.careers-scotland.org.uk 

Careers Advice - 
Wales http://www.careerswales.com/ 

Childcare -   
Scotland   http://www.scottishchildcare.gov.uk/ 

Childcare –             
Wales http://wales.gov.uk/about/departments/dcells/ 

Childcare -              
England                  http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/Parents/Childcare/DG_066832 

Child Poverty  http://www.dwp.gov.uk/policy/child-poverty/ 

Child Poverty 
Action Group http://www.cpag.org.uk/ 

City Strategies http://www.dwp.gov.uk/policy/welfare-reform/city-strategy/ 

Communicable 
Diseases 

http://www.hpa.org.uk/webw/HPAweb&Page&HPAwebAutoListN
ame/Page/1190280169369 

Communities and 
Neighbourhoods 

http://www.communities.gov.uk/communities/neighbourhoodrene
wal/?did=187 

Communities First 
(Wales) http://www.communities-first.org/ 

Community http://www.communitiesscotland.gov.uk/stellent/groups/public/doc

http://www.apprenticeships.org.uk/
http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/Dl1/Directories/DG_10026666
http://www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/
http://nextstep.direct.gov.uk/
http://www.careers-scotland.org.uk/
http://www.careerswales.com/
http://www.scottishchildcare.gov.uk/
http://wales.gov.uk/about/departments/dcells/
http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/Parents/Childcare/DG_066832
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/policy/child-poverty/
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/policy/welfare-reform/city-strategy/
http://www.hpa.org.uk/webw/HPAweb&Page&HPAwebAutoListName/Page/1190280169369
http://www.hpa.org.uk/webw/HPAweb&Page&HPAwebAutoListName/Page/1190280169369
http://www.communities.gov.uk/communities/neighbourhoodrenewal/?did=187
http://www.communities.gov.uk/communities/neighbourhoodrenewal/?did=187
http://www.communities-first.org/
http://www.communitiesscotland.gov.uk/stellent/groups/public/documents/webpages/cs_005873.hcsp
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Planning 
Partnerships 
(Scotland) 

uments/webpages/cs_005873.hcsp 

Criminal Records 
Bureau http://www.crb.gov.uk/ 

Criminal Records 
Office (Scotland) http://www.spsa.police.uk/ 

D 

Department for 
Business, 
Innovation and 
Skills (BIS) 

http://www.dius.gov.uk/innovation    or 

http://www.berr.gov.uk/ 

Department for 
Innovation 
Universities and 
Skills (DIUS) 

http://www.dius.gov.uk/innovation 

Direct Marketing 
Guidance (Cabinet 
Office) 

http://www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/propriety_and_ethics/civil_service
/government_information_service/annex_c.aspx.   

Disability 
Discrimination Act 
1995 

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts1995/ukpga_19950050_en_1 

Disability 
Discrimination Act 
2005 

http://www.dwp.gov.uk/employer/disability-discrimination-act/ 

DWP incident/ 
Assault form (IF1) http://www.dwp.gov.uk/docs/plp-form-4.pdf 

DWP Publications http://www.dwp.gov.uk/publications/catalogue-of-information/all-
products/ 

E 

Employability 
Skills Programme http://www.lsc.gov.uk/providers/employability/. 

Employment 
Equality (Age) 
Regulations 2006 

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/si2006/20061031.htm 

Employment and 
Skills Board for 
Wales 

http://wales.gov.uk/topics/educationandskills/foremployers/emplo
ymentskillsboard/?lang=en 

http://www.crb.gov.uk/
http://www.spsa.police.uk/
http://www.dius.gov.uk/innovation
http://www.berr.gov.uk/
http://www.dius.gov.uk/innovation
http://www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/propriety_and_ethics/civil_service/government_information_service/annex_c.aspx
http://www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/propriety_and_ethics/civil_service/government_information_service/annex_c.aspx
http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts1995/ukpga_19950050_en_1
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/employer/disability-discrimination-act/
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/docs/plp-form-4.pdf
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/publications/catalogue-of-information/all-products/
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/publications/catalogue-of-information/all-products/
http://www.lsc.gov.uk/providers/employability/
http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/si2006/20061031.htm
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/educationandskills/foremployers/employmentskillsboard/?lang=en
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/educationandskills/foremployers/employmentskillsboard/?lang=en
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Equality and 
Human Rights 
Commission 

http://www.equalityhumanrights.com/ 

European Social 
Fund -England www.esf.gov.uk/ 

European Social 
Fund - Scotland www.esep.co.uk/ 

European Social 
Fund - Wales www.wefo.wales.gov.uk/ 

European 
Structural Funds www.berr.gov.uk 

European 
Structural Fund 
Programmes – 
Scotland       
(ESEP Ltd) 

http://www.esep.co.uk/06-about-intro.html 

F 

Foundation 
Learning Tier 

http://qfr.lsc.gov.uk/flt/ 

www.qca.org.uk/flt 

Full Time 
Education 
(England, Wales, 
and Scotland) 

http://www.lsc.gov.uk/  or 

http://new.wales.gov.uk/topics/educationandskills/   or 

http://www.sfc.ac.uk/; 

G 

Government 
Offices http://www.gos.gov.uk/national/ 

H 

Health Protection 
Agency 

http://www.hpa.org.uk/webw/HPAweb&Page&HPAwebAutoListN
ame/Page/1190280169369 

Highlands and 
Islands Enterprise http://www.hie.co.uk/ 

I 

Identity Checks http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/Dl1/Directories/DG_10026666 

http://www.equalityhumanrights.com/
http://www.esf.gov.uk/
http://www.esep.co.uk/
http://www.wefo.wales.gov.uk/
http://www.berr.gov.uk/
http://qfr.lsc.gov.uk/flt/
http://www.qca.org.uk/flt
http://www.lsc.gov.uk/
http://new.wales.gov.uk/topics/educationandskills/
http://www.sfc.ac.uk/
http://www.gos.gov.uk/national/
http://www.hpa.org.uk/webw/HPAweb&Page&HPAwebAutoListName/Page/1190280169369
http://www.hpa.org.uk/webw/HPAweb&Page&HPAwebAutoListName/Page/1190280169369
http://www.hie.co.uk/
http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/Dl1/Directories/DG_10026666
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Individual 
Learning 
Accounts (ILA) -  
Scotland  

http://www.ilascotland.org.uk. 

J 

Jobcentre Plus http://www.jobcentreplus.gov.uk/JCP/index.html 

Jobcentre Plus 
Branding http://www.jobcentreplusbrand.co.uk/ 

Jobcentre Plus 
Office for Wales 

http://www.jobcentreplus.gov.uk/JCP/Partners/RegionalBusiness
Community/Wales/index.html 

Jobseekers Act 
(1995) http://www.opsi.gov.uk/ACTS/acts1995/ukpga_19950018_en_1 

Jobseekers 
Allowance 
Regulations 
(1996) 

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/SI/si1996/Uksi_19960207_en_1.htm 

Jobseekers 
Allowance 
customer leaflet 

http://www.jobcentreplus.gov.uk/JCP/stellent/groups/jcp/documen
ts/websitecontent/dev_015482.pdf 

K 

  

L 

Learning and 
Skills Council        
( LSC ) - England 

 http://www.lsc.gov.uk/ 

Learning and 
Skills  - Wales http://new.wales.gov.uk/topics/educationandskills/ 

Learning and 
Skills  - Scotland 

http://www.skillsdevelopmentscotland.co.uk/    or 

http://www.sfc.ac.uk/; 

LearnDirect 
Courses – 
England  

http://www.learndirect.co.uk 

LearnDirect 
Courses – 
Scotland  

http://www.learndirectscotland.com 

http://www.ilascotland.org.uk/
http://www.jobcentreplus.gov.uk/JCP/index.html
http://www.jobcentreplusbrand.co.uk/
http://www.jobcentreplus.gov.uk/JCP/Partners/RegionalBusinessCommunity/Wales/index.html
http://www.jobcentreplus.gov.uk/JCP/Partners/RegionalBusinessCommunity/Wales/index.html
http://www.opsi.gov.uk/ACTS/acts1995/ukpga_19950018_en_1
http://www.opsi.gov.uk/SI/si1996/Uksi_19960207_en_1.htm
http://www.jobcentreplus.gov.uk/JCP/stellent/groups/jcp/documents/websitecontent/dev_015482.pdf
http://www.jobcentreplus.gov.uk/JCP/stellent/groups/jcp/documents/websitecontent/dev_015482.pdf
http://www.lsc.gov.uk/
http://new.wales.gov.uk/topics/educationandskills/
http://www.skillsdevelopmentscotland.co.uk/
http://www.sfc.ac.uk/
http://www.learndirect.co.uk/
http://www.learndirectscotland.com/
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LearnDirect 
Courses – Wales http://www.learndirect.co.uk/wales-eng/. 

Local Area 
Agreements 

http://www.communities.gov.uk/localgovernment/performancefra
meworkpartnerships/localareaagreements/ 

Local 
Employment 
Partnerships  

Pre-employment 
Training (LEP 
PET) 

http://www.jobcentreplus.gov.uk/JCP/Employers/lep/index.html 

and 

http://www.lsc.gov.uk/providers/local-employment-partnerships/. 

M 

Modern 
Apprenticeships - 
England 

www.apprenticeships.org.uk. 

Modern 
Apprenticeships - 
Scotland 

http://www.skillsdevelopmentscotland.co.uk 

Modern 
Apprenticeships -
Wales 

https://www.careerswales.com/home.asp 

N 

Next Step http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/EducationAndLearning/AdultLearning
/DG_071762 

NHS Direct http://www.nhsdirect.nhs.uk/ 

O 

Office of Public 
Sector 
Information (OPSI) 

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/about/index.htm 

Ordering Forms 
and Publications http://www.dwp.gov.uk/docs/xionorderform-march2009.doc 

P 

PRaP User Guide     

Princes Trust http://www.princes-trust.org.uk/ 

The Princes http://www.psybt.org.uk/ 

http://www.learndirect.co.uk/wales-eng/
http://www.communities.gov.uk/localgovernment/performanceframeworkpartnerships/localareaagreements/
http://www.communities.gov.uk/localgovernment/performanceframeworkpartnerships/localareaagreements/
http://www.jobcentreplus.gov.uk/JCP/Employers/lep/index.html
http://www.lsc.gov.uk/providers/local-employment-partnerships/
http://www.apprenticeships.org.uk/
http://www.skillsdevelopmentscotland.co.uk/
https://www.careerswales.com/home.asp
http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/EducationAndLearning/AdultLearning/DG_071762
http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/EducationAndLearning/AdultLearning/DG_071762
http://www.nhsdirect.nhs.uk/
http://www.opsi.gov.uk/about/index.htm
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/docs/xionorderform-march2009.doc
http://www.princes-trust.org.uk/
http://www.psybt.org.uk/
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Scottish Youth 
Business Trust 

Programme 
Accident Report 
Form 1 (PARF1) 

http://www.dwp.gov.uk/docs/plp-form-25.pdf 

Programme 
Accident Report 
Form 2 (PARF2) 

http://www.dwp.gov.uk/docs/plp-form-15.pdf 

Publicity and 
Advertising 
Guidance (Cabinet 
Office) 

http://www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/propriety_and_ethics/civil_service
/government_information_service/annex_a.aspx; 

Public Relations 
Guidance (Cabinet 
Office) 

http://www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/propriety_and_ethics/civil_service
/government_information_service/annex_b.aspx 

Q 

Qualifications and 
Curriculum 
Development 
Agency 

http://www.qcda.gov.uk/ 

Quality 
Framework (DWP) 

http://www.dwp.gov.uk/supplying-dwp/what-we-buy/welfare-to-
work-services/quality-framework/ 

R 

Reasonable 
Adjustments 
(DDA) 

http://www.dwp.gov.uk/employer/disability-discrimination-
act/what-does-the-law-say/make-reasonable-adjustments/ 

Representatives 
(advisers, working 
with) 

http://research.dwp.gov.uk/advisers/repsguide.pdf 

Race Relations 
Act http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts2000/ukpga_20000034_en_1 

Race Relations 
(Amendment) Act 
2000 

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts2000/ukpga_20000034_en_1 

Regional 
Development 
Agencies 
(England) 

http://www.englandsrdas.com/ 

http://www.dwp.gov.uk/docs/plp-form-25.pdf
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/docs/plp-form-15.pdf
http://www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/propriety_and_ethics/civil_service/government_information_service/annex_a.aspx
http://www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/propriety_and_ethics/civil_service/government_information_service/annex_a.aspx
http://www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/propriety_and_ethics/civil_service/government_information_service/annex_b.aspx
http://www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/propriety_and_ethics/civil_service/government_information_service/annex_b.aspx
http://www.qcda.gov.uk/
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/supplying-dwp/what-we-buy/welfare-to-work-services/quality-framework/
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/supplying-dwp/what-we-buy/welfare-to-work-services/quality-framework/
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/employer/disability-discrimination-act/what-does-the-law-say/make-reasonable-adjustments/
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/employer/disability-discrimination-act/what-does-the-law-say/make-reasonable-adjustments/
http://research.dwp.gov.uk/advisers/repsguide.pdf
http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts2000/ukpga_20000034_en_1
http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts2000/ukpga_20000034_en_1
http://www.englandsrdas.com/
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S 

Safeguarding 
Vulnerable 
Groups Act 2006 

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts2006/pdf/ukpga_20060047_en.p
df 

Scottish 
Enterprise http://www.scottish-enterprise.com/ 

Scottish Funding 
Council (SFC) http://www.sfc.ac.uk/ 

Scottish 
Government http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Home 

Sex 
Discrimination Act 
1975 

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts1975/pdf/ukpga_19750065_en.p
df 

Skills that Work 
for Wales 

http://new.wales.gov.uk/topics/educationandskills/policy_strategy
_and_planning/skillsthatforwales/?lang=en 

Skills 
Development 
Scotland 

http://www.skillsdevelopmentscotland.co.uk/ 

Skills for Scotland  
(Government 
skills strategy) 

http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/197204/0052752.pdf 

Social Security 
Legislation (Blue 
Volumes) 

http://www.dwp.gov.uk/publications/specialist-guides/law-
volumes/the-law-relating-to-social-security/ 

Star Rating 
System (DWP) 

http://www.dwp.gov.uk/supplying-dwp/what-we-buy/welfare-to-
work-services/star-rating-system/ 

T 

Train to Gain 
http://www.traintogain.gov.uk/;   or 

http://www.learndirect-business.co.uk/traintogain/. 

U 

UK Commission 
for Employment 
and Skills 
(UKCES) 

http://www.ukces.org.uk/ 

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts2006/pdf/ukpga_20060047_en.pdf
http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts2006/pdf/ukpga_20060047_en.pdf
http://www.scottish-enterprise.com/
http://www.sfc.ac.uk/
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Home
http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts1975/pdf/ukpga_19750065_en.pdf
http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts1975/pdf/ukpga_19750065_en.pdf
http://new.wales.gov.uk/topics/educationandskills/policy_strategy_and_planning/skillsthatforwales/?lang=en
http://new.wales.gov.uk/topics/educationandskills/policy_strategy_and_planning/skillsthatforwales/?lang=en
http://www.skillsdevelopmentscotland.co.uk/
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/197204/0052752.pdf
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/publications/specialist-guides/law-volumes/the-law-relating-to-social-security/
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/publications/specialist-guides/law-volumes/the-law-relating-to-social-security/
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/supplying-dwp/what-we-buy/welfare-to-work-services/star-rating-system/
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/supplying-dwp/what-we-buy/welfare-to-work-services/star-rating-system/
http://www.traintogain.gov.uk/
http://www.learndirect-business.co.uk/traintogain/
http://www.ukces.org.uk/
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V 

  

W 

Wales 
Employment and 
Skills Board 

http://wales.gov.uk/topics/educationandskills/foremployers/emplo
ymentskillsboard/?lang=en 

Wales European 
Funding Office 
(WEFO) 

http://www.wefo.wales.gov.uk/ 

Welsh Language 
Act 1993 http://opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts1993/Ukpga_19930038_en_1.htm 

Welsh Language 
Scheme (DWP) 

http://www.dwp.gov.uk/publications/policy-publications/welsh-
language-scheme/ 

Welsh Assembly 
Government http://wales.gov.uk/?lang=cy 

Workforce Plus 
(Scotland) 

http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Business-
Industry/Employability 

X 

  

Y 

  

Z 

  

 

http://wales.gov.uk/topics/educationandskills/foremployers/employmentskillsboard/?lang=en
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/educationandskills/foremployers/employmentskillsboard/?lang=en
http://www.wefo.wales.gov.uk/
http://opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts1993/Ukpga_19930038_en_1.htm
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/publications/policy-publications/welsh-language-scheme/
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/publications/policy-publications/welsh-language-scheme/
http://wales.gov.uk/?lang=cy
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Business-Industry/Employability
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Business-Industry/Employability
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